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1514/20 - FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST
Dear Sir/Madam
Your request for information has now been considered and the information requested is
provided below.
Request/Response:
Please can you answer the following questions:
1.

Have you heard of the Service SHOUT?
Answer:

Yes

2.
If Yes, please tick one of the following boxes below detailing where you have
heard of the service;
Advertisement on the tv
Word of Mouth
Have received Marketing communications
Other (Please detail)
Answer:

Word of Mouth and Future in MInd working groups

3.
Since the beginning of the 2018/19 financial year, have you commissioned or used
(if free) any external provision to support individuals who may be anxious, stressed,
depressed, suicidal or overwhelmed and who need immediate support? This can include
provision delivered directly to targeted populations or universal services marketed and
offered in your locality?
Answer:
As part of the FIM commissioned projects and also the Resilient
Rutland lottery funded programme.
4.
If Yes, please can you provide the following information about any external
provision delivered since the beginning of the 2018/19 financial year;
a.

What is the name of the provision?
Answer:
Kooth, Early Intervention Service, Triage and Navigation
service, Eating Disorders support, CAMHS family Therapy, Resilient
Rutland

b.

Who is the provider?

Answer:
Kooth PLC, Relate, Centre for Fun and Families and ADHD
Solutions, Resilient Rutland.
c.
What is the focus/ are the main issues addressed by the provision? (*E.g.
Relationships, online safety; bullying; domestic abuse/ healthy relationships; selfesteem /resilience; mental health; anxiety and depression)
Answer:
Low mood
Self-harm
Anger management issues
Anxiety
Academic stress and school transitions
Family relationships issues
Coping with their illness or someone close
Bullying (including social media)
Loneliness and rural isolation
5.
Who is the provision aimed at? (E.g. Children and Young People, adults, New
Parents, the locality population)
Answer:

Children and Young People

6.
How is the provision delivered? (E.g. group work, one to one work, marketing of
support services, helpline etc.)
Answer:

Group work, one to one work, online support.

7.
Are there any target groups your current provision is unable to reach? (E.g. New
parents, children in care, secondary school, unemployed etc.)
Answer:
8.

What is the annual cost of the provision?
Answer:

9.

No

Refer to CCG FIM programme.

If you have an ongoing contract/licence for the provision, when does this end?
Answer:

No

10.
Do you have an annual budget for externally commissioned mental health
provision?
Answer:

No

11.
If yes, how much is the budget and how is it split? (E.g. Cost of service delivery,
marketing budget for new service)
Answer:

Not applicable

12.
Since the beginning of the 2018/19 financial year, have you commissioned or used
(if free) any external provision to train and support staff working with individuals who may
be anxious, stressed, depressed, suicidal or overwhelmed and who need immediate
support? This can include training for targeted populations or universal training within
your locality?
Answer:

Yes

13.
If Yes, please can you provide the following information about any training
delivered since the beginning of the 2018/19 financial year;
a.

Who is the provider?
Answer:

The Rural Community Council
Psychology Service LCC
Resilient Rutland – Boxall, Mental Health First Aid
IAPT programme to train wellbeing practitioners.

b.
What is the focus/ are the main issues addressed by the training? (*E.g.
Healthy Relationships, online safety; bullying; domestic abuse/ healthy
relationships; self-esteem /resilience; mental health; anxiety and depression)
Answer:
Suicide & Self-Harm Awareness Training
Introduction to Cognitive Behavioural Therapy – Unsure of cost
c.
Who is the provision aimed at? (E.g. Children and Young People, adults,
New Parents, the locality population)
Answer:

Young people and practitioners

d.
How is the provision delivered? (E.g. Face to Face training, e-learning,
Virtual Training)
Answer:
e.

Face to Face training and more recently on line.

What is the cost of the training?
Answer:

Mainly free

f.
If you have an ongoing contract/licence for the training, when does this
end?
Answer:

Not applicable

14.
Did your organisation Tender for any Mental Health Support Service Provisions
during the 2019/20 or 2020/21 Financial Years?
Answer:

No

If Yes, please can you provide the following information;
a.

Please provide the name of the service tendered for
Answer:

Not applicable

b.

Please provide the name of the successful bidder
Answer:

c.

Please provide the value of the tender per annum
Answer:

d.

Not applicable

Start date of the new service
Answer:

e.

Not applicable

Not applicable

End date of the new service
Answer:

Not applicable

15.
Does your organisation plan for any tenders for the provision of Mental Health
Support during the 2020/21 financial year? Yes / No
Answer:

No

If Yes, please can you provide the following information;
a.

Please provide the name and a description of the service to be tendered for
Answer:

b.

Please provide the anticipated date for this tender to be advertised
Answer:

c.

Not applicable

Not applicable

Please provide the anticipated value of this tender
Answer:

Not applicable

16.
Who is the lead contract in your organisation for commissioning Mental Health
support Services:
Answer:

Karen Kibblewhite
Head of Commissioning
kkibblewhite@rutland.gov.uk

You are free to use any documents supplied for your own use, including for noncommercial research purposes. The documents may also be used for news reporting.
However, any other type of re-use, for example by publishing the documents or issuing
copies to the public will require the permission of the copyright owner, where copyright
exists. Such a request would be considered separately in accordance with the relevant
Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2005 and is not automatic. Therefore, no
permission is implied in the re-use of this information, until such a request to re-use it has
been made and agreed, subject to any appropriate conditions. Any request to re-use the
information should be made to me at the address below.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please contact the Data
Protection Officer, Rutland County Council, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP
You can also complain to the Information Commissioner at:
The Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House, Water lane
Wilmslow, Cheshire
SK9 5AF
Tel: 01625 545700
Yours faithfully
FOI Administrator
Business Support Team
Rutland County Council

